

SENATE FILE 387 Do Pass 3/20 (p. 713)
State Government Do Pass 1/21/82 (p. 166)
Briles, Chairperson
Schwengels
Gallagher

SENATE FILE 387

BY CARR

*See State Book 2/3
Amend for 5200
Do Pass
2/19 (p. 418)*

FILED MAR 11 1981

Passed Senate, Date 1-28-82 (p. 236) Passed House, Date 3-30-82 (p. 1090)

Vote: Ayes 41 Nays 7 Vote: Ayes 85 Nays 4

Approved 5/3/82

*Repassed Senate as amended by House
4-19-82 (p. 1278)
45-5*

motion to reconsider (p. 1105) Res 4/13 (p. 1445)

A BILL FOR

1 An Act to increase the maximum allowable value of merchandise
2 prizes in a raffle conducted by a fair or qualified
3 organization.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

HOUSE AMENDMENT TO SENATE FILE 387

S-5577

- 1 Amend Senate File 387, as passed by the Senate,
- 2 as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 4, by striking the word "twenty-
- 4 five" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "twenty-
- 5 five fifty".
- 6 2. Page 1, line 6, by striking the word "twenty-
- 7 five" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "twenty-
- 8 five fifty".
- 9 3. Page 1, by striking lines 10 through 12 and
- 10 inserting in lieu thereof the following: "purchase
- 11 price paid by the fair, ~~and the cost of each chance~~
- 12 ~~in or ticket to that raffle may not exceed five dollars~~
- 13 may be awarded."
- 14 4. Page 1, line 17, by striking the word "twenty-
- 15 five" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "twenty-
- 16 five fifty".
- 17 5. Page 1, by striking lines 23 through 25 and
- 18 inserting in lieu thereof the following: "~~the cost~~
- 19 ~~to a participant of a chance in or ticket to the~~
- 20 raffle does not exceed five dollars may be awarded."
- 21 6. Amend the title, by striking lines 1 through
- 22 3 and inserting in lieu thereof the following: "An
- 23 Act relating to raffles conducted by fairs and raffles
- 24 and games other than bingo conducted by qualified
- 25 organizations."

S-5577 FILED
APRIL 14, 1982.

RECEIVED FROM THE HOUSE
Senate concurred 4/19 (p. 1278)

1 Section 1. Section 99B.5, subsection 1, paragraph g, Code
2 1981, is amended to read as follows:

55003 3 g. The actual retail value of any prize does not exceed
4 twenty-five dollars. If a prize consists of more than one
5 item, unit or part, the aggregate retail value of all items,
6 units or parts shall not exceed twenty-five dollars. However,
7 a fair may hold ~~net-more-than~~ one raffle per year at which
8 a merchandise prize ~~may-be-awarded-if-of~~ having a value not
9 greater than ~~five~~ ten thousand dollars as determined by the
10 purchase price paid by the fair, ~~and-the~~ may be awarded.
11 The cost of each chance in or ticket to that raffle may shall
12 not exceed five dollars.

55777 13 Sec. 2. Section 99B.7, subsection 1, paragraph d, Code
14 1981, is amended to read as follows:

5500 15 d. Cash prizes shall not be awarded in games other than
16 bingo. The actual retail value of any merchandise prizes
17 shall not exceed twenty-five dollars and may merchandise
18 prizes shall not be repurchased. However, a one raffle may
19 be conducted ~~net-more-than-one-time~~ in a twelve-month period
20 at which a merchandise prize ~~may-be-awarded-of~~ having a value
21 not greater than ~~five~~ ten thousand dollars as determined by
22 purchase price paid by the organization or donor ~~and-for-which~~
23 the may be awarded. The cost to a participant of a chance
24 in or ticket to ~~the~~ that raffle ~~does~~ shall not exceed five
25 dollars.

55797
55007
55207
26 EXPLANATION

27 This bill increases the maximum allowable value of
28 merchandise prizes in a raffle conducted by a fair or qualified
29 organization from \$5,000 to \$10,000. The bill takes effect
30 July 1 following its enactment.

31
32
33
34
35

SENATE FILE 387

H-5830

1 Amend amendment H-5829 to Senate File 387 as
2 follows:
3 Page 1, line 15, by inserting after the number
4 "43.2" the words ", or a youth organization
5 affiliated with a political party,".

H-5830 FILED APRIL 13, 1982 BY AVENSON of Fayette

H-5597

1 Amend Senate File 387 as passed by the Senate,
2 as follows:

3 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 25 the
4 following:

5 "Sec. ____ . Section 99B.7, subsection 2, unnumbered
6 paragraph 2, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:
7 The board of directors of a school district may
8 authorize ~~that~~ for public schools within that district,
9 and the policy-making body of a nonpublic school,
10 may authorize for the nonpublic school that games
11 of skill, games of chance, bingo and raffles may be
12 held at bona fide school functions, such as carnivals,
13 fall festivals, bazaars and similar events. ~~Each~~
14 The board of directors of each school district or
15 the policy-making body of the nonpublic school shall
16 obtain a license pursuant to this section prior to
17 permitting such the games or activities on the
18 premises. However, each school authorized to conduct
19 games or raffles by the board of directors or the
20 policy-making body is considered a separate qualified
21 organization for the purposes of subsection 1,
22 paragraph c, and each may conduct a raffle as provided
23 in subsection 1, paragraph d."

24 2. Renumber as necessary.

H-5597 FILED MARCH 29, 1982

BY HORN of Linn

Revised not germane 2/30 (p. 1090)

SENATE FILE 387

H-5829

1 Amend Senate File 387 as follows:

2 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 25 the
3 following:

4 "Sec. ____ . Acts of the Sixty-ninth General
5 Assembly, 1981 Session, chapter 44, section 9,
6 first new paragraph, is amended to read as follows:
7 NEW PARAGRAPH. The person or organization
8 conducting the game can show to the satisfaction
9 of the department that it is eligible for exemption
10 from federal income taxation under either section
11 501(c)(3), 501(c)(5), 501(c)(6), 501(c)(8),
12 501(c)(10), or 501(c)(19) of the Internal Revenue
13 Code, as defined in section 422.4. However, this
14 paragraph does not apply to a political party as
15 defined in section 43.2 or to a nonparty political
16 organization that has qualified to place a candidate
17 as its nominee for statewide office pursuant to
18 chapter 44."

H-5829 FILED APRIL 13, 1982

BY CARL of Poweshiek

H-5579

1 Amend Senate File 387 as follows:

2 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 12 the
3 following:

4 "Sec. _____. Section 99B.6, Code 1981, is amended
5 by adding the following new subsection.

6 NEW SUBSECTION. When, except as provided in this
7 subsection, all provisions of this section are complied
8 with, wagers and bets contributed to a pool to which
9 two or more individuals contribute are lawful provided
10 that the pool is with respect to a contest specified
11 in section 99B.11, subsection 2, or with respect to
12 any other event or outcome which does not depend upon
13 gambling or use of a gambling device unlawful in this
14 state, and provided that the aggregate stake in the
15 pool is returned in total to participants as winnings.
16 Notwithstanding subsection 1, paragraph h, of this
17 section, the aggregate stake which one participant
18 in the pool may win or which may be divided among
19 several participants as winnings may equal as much
20 as one hundred dollars or other consideration
21 equivalent to as much as one hundred dollars."

22 2. Page 1, by inserting after line 25, the
23 following:

24 "Sec. _____. Section 99B.12, subsection 2, Code
25 1981, is amended by adding the following new lettered
26 paragraph:

27 NEW LETTERED PARAGRAPH. Wages and bets contributed
28 to a pool to which two or more individuals contribute
29 provided that the pool is with respect to a contest
30 specified in section 99B.11, subsection 2, or with
31 respect to any other event or outcome which does not
32 depend upon gambling or use of a gambling device
33 unlawful in this state, and provided that the aggregate
34 stake in the pool is returned in total to participants
35 as winnings. Notwithstanding subsection 1, paragraph
36 h, of this section, the aggregate stake which one
37 participant in the pool may win or which may be divided
38 among several participants as winnings may equal as
39 much as one hundred dollars or other consideration
40 equivalent to as much as one hundred dollars."

41 3. Renumber as necessary.

H-5579 FILED
MARCH 26, 1982

BY WOODS of Polk
RENAUD of Polk

PAVICH of Pottawattamie
BYERLY of Polk

Revised not german 3/30 (p. 1089)

DAILY
HOUSE CLIP SHEET

MONDAY

February 22, 1982

SENATE FILE 387

H-5200

- 1 Amend Senate File 387, as passed by the Senate,
2 as follows:
3 1. Page 1, line 4, by striking the word "twenty-
4 five" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "twenty-
5 five fifty".
6 2. Page 1, line 6, by striking the word "twenty-
7 five" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "twenty-
8 five fifty".
9 3. Page 1, by striking lines 10 through 12 and
10 inserting in lieu thereof the following: "purchase
11 price paid by the fair, ~~and the cost of each chance~~
12 ~~in or ticket to that raffle may not exceed five dollars~~
13 may be awarded."
14 4. Page 1, line 17, by striking the word "twenty-
15 five" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "twenty-
16 five fifty".
17 5. Page 1, by striking lines 23 through 25 and
18 inserting in lieu thereof the following: "~~the cost~~
19 ~~to a participant of a chance in or ticket to the~~
20 ~~raffle does not exceed five dollars~~ may be awarded."
21 6. Amend the title, by striking lines 1 through
22 3 and inserting in lieu thereof the following: "An
23 Act relating to raffles conducted by fairs and raffles
24 and games other than bingo conducted by qualified
25 organizations."

H-5200 FILED
FEBRUARY 19, 1982
Adopted 3/30 (p. 108E)

BY COMMITTEE ON STATE GOVERNMENT
SWEARINGEN, Chairperson

~~the cost to a participant of a chance in or ticket to the raffle does not exceed five dollars~~ may be awarded.

SENATE FILE 387

AN ACT

RELATING TO RAFFLES CONDUCTED BY FAIRS AND RAFFLES AND GAMES
OTHER THAN BINGO CONDUCTED BY QUALIFIED ORGANIZATIONS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 99B.5, subsection 1, paragraph g, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

g. The actual retail value of any prize does not exceed ~~twenty-five~~ fifty dollars. If a prize consists of more than one item, unit or part, the aggregate retail value of all items, units or parts shall not exceed ~~twenty-five~~ fifty dollars. However, a fair may hold ~~not more than~~ one raffle per year at which a merchandise prize ~~may be awarded if of having~~ a value not greater than ~~five ten~~ thousand dollars as determined by the purchase price paid by the fair, ~~and the cost of each chance in or ticket to that raffle may not exceed five dollars~~ may be awarded.

Sec. 2. Section 99B.7, subsection 1, paragraph d, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

d. Cash prizes shall not be awarded in games other than bingo. The actual retail value of any merchandise prizes shall not exceed ~~twenty-five~~ fifty dollars and ~~may merchandise prizes shall~~ not be repurchased. However, a one raffle may be conducted ~~not more than one time~~ in a twelve-month period at which a merchandise prize ~~may be awarded of having~~ a value not greater than ~~five ten~~ thousand dollars as determined by purchase price paid by the organization or donor ~~and for which~~

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
President of the Senate

DELWYN STROMER
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 387, Sixty-ninth General Assembly.

K. MARIE THAYER
Secretary of the Senate

Approved 5/3, 1982

ROBERT D. RAY
Governor